


JA AUTOCARE PTE LTD
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 

#02-37 Premier @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 415875   

Tel : 94513429

                                                      
Quotation

Mr Quah Wei Siong Date 14.10.2020

Vehicle no : SKU 8512X

Model: Pegueot 308

DOA : 11.10.2020

01) Side mirror assy rh 550.00$                      

Labour charges

02) To dismantle door trim board to facilate repair 120.00$                    

including check wiring

03} To respray painting 120.00$                    

240.00$                    

Sub Total 790.00$                    

* THE ABOVE QUOTATION WAS MADE UP ON VISIBLE DAMAGES. YOU WOULD ADVICED 

ACCORDINGLY IF THERE ARE FURTHER DAMAGES UPON DISMANTLE ( IF THERE IS ANY).

for JA AUTOCARE PTE LTD
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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 4 December 2020 2:11 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: OINR - YOUR REF: 1377572149SG (OUR REF: CC6/AIG20011029/Uga3) *** 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMF 1259D(OI) & SKU 8512X(TP) ON 11/10/2020 ***

Dear Cecilia, 
 
Do update repairer on the payment made by OI and we will proceed to close the file. 
 
Kindly upload all supporting docs onto merimen. 
 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
Saliha 
 
Advanced Leave Notification: 
 
Saliha Syed Yusoff (Ms) 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner – Auto Property Damage Claims 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1917 
saliha.syed-yusoff @aig.com  |  www.AIG.sg 
 
 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 10:34 AM 
To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com> 
Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OINR - YOUR REF: 1377572149SG (OUR REF: CC6/AIG20011029/Uga3) *** ACCIDENT 
INVOLVING SMF 1259D(OI) & SKU 8512X(TP) ON 11/10/2020 *** 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Saliha, 
 
We have contacted OI and OI inform that pte settlement has already been made to TP.  
 
An amount of $1100.00.  
 
Attached are all supp prove provided by OI.  
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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 10:44 AM
To: Jen Eliva
Cc: weixiangquah@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: SKU 8512X and SMF 1259D on 11.10.2020 (AIG) *** LKK REF: 

CC6/AIG20011029/Uga3
Attachments: OI PAYMENT TRF TO TP.pdf; REPAIR INVOICE OF TPV TO OI.pdf; TP ADMIN FEE 

INVOICE TO OI.pdf; WSAPP CONVO BTWN OI & TP (2).pdf; WSAPP CONVO BTWN OI 
& TP.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Jen, 
 
We refer to the above matter 
 
Attached is the evidence from Our Insured for your reference.  
 
Private settlement has been down between OI and your client. Payment has been made to your client.  
 
In view of above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and not able to look into this matter.  
 
Thanks  
 
Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 December 2020 10:32 AM 
To: 'Jen Eliva' <elivacassandra@hotmail.com> 
Cc: weixiangquah@hotmail.com 
Subject: RE: SKU 8512X and SMF 1259D on 11.10.2020 (AIG) *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG20011029/Uga3 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 


